

April 20, 2026

Crystal Henwood
Clerk of the Board
Nova Scotia Energy Board
1601 Lower Water Street, 3rd Floor
Halifax, NS B3J 3S3

Re: M12558 – 2025-2029 Five Year Reliability Plan Review – Information Requests – Extension Request

Dear Ms. Henwood:

Nova Scotia Power Inc. (NS Power, Company) received Nova Scotia Energy Board (NSEB, Board) Information Requests (IRs) regarding the above-noted matter on April 1, 2026. The Board established a due date of April 24, 2026 for the IR responses.

NS Power is in the process of compiling its responses but requires additional time. NS Power has consulted with Synapse and confirmed that an extension is acceptable and therefore respectfully requests that the due date for the IR responses in this matter be extended to May 8, 2026.

NS Power understands this extension will impact the remainder of the deadlines as such, requests those dates to be extended by two weeks as well.

If you have any questions or require any additional information with respect to this request, please contact the undersigned.

Yours truly,



Jennifer Power
Senior Counsel, Regulatory Affairs